NEUROPSYCHOLOGIST RESUME

Summary:

A highly motivated professional with utmost expertise in the field of neuropsychology; ability to achieve high productivity standards and quality of work; ability to work with minimal supervision and can adapt to changing environments; excellent interpersonal skills and is able to communicate and collaborate effectively with co-workers from all levels

Professional Experience:

NeuropsychologistJanuary 2007 – Present St. James Medical Center, New York

Responsibilities:

- Evaluated research on assessments and diagnosis of psychological disorders.
- Investigated clinical cases on behavioral patterns inclined to neuropsychological disorders.
- Consulted with medical experts regarding studies conducted on the behavioral patterns of the patients.
- Maintained records of analysis psychological studies conducted on patients for future reference.
- Designed programs for assessment of behavioral and psychological patterns in order to perform rehabilitation for the patients.

Clinical NeuropsychologistMay 2004 – December 2006 St. James Medical Center, New York

Responsibilities:

- Provided clinical studies for patients experiencing trauma due to brain injury.
- Implemented programs for rehabilitation to improve recovery of the patient proven to have psychological trauma.
- Conducted studies and thorough examination of patients to conclude the psychological and behavioral issues.
- Conducted therapy sessions on psychologically disturbed patients and observed their improvements on the therapy.

Assessed the cases of patients in order to provide the correct therapy for fast recovery.

Psychologist AssistantFebruary 1999 – May 2004 St. James Medical Center, New York

Responsibilities:

- Evaluated research on assessments and diagnosis of psychological disorders.
- Investigated clinical cases on behavioral patterns inclined to neuropsychological disorders.
- Consulted with medical experts regarding studies conducted on the behavioral patterns of the patients.
- Maintained records of analysis psychological studies conducted on patients for future reference.
- Designed programs for assessment of behavioral and psychological patterns in order to perform rehabilitation for the patients.

Clinical NeuropsychologistMay 2004 – December 2006 St. James Medical Center, New York

Education:

Doctorate Degree in Clinical Psychology, University of Arizona, 1999 Bachelor of Science in Psychology, University of Arizona, 1997

Skills or Certifications:

- · Strong leadership and teamwork attributes
- · Excellent time management skills
- Proficient in computer skills
- Knowledge in performance issues of fuels and materials
- · Ability in assessing the safety regulation of the nuclear plant

Associations or Organizations:

American Psychological Association, Member International Neuropsychological Society, Member